

# Binod Mehta

Software Developer (ASP.Net Developer) at TechnoMax Pvt. Ltd.

mehtabinod2012@gmail.com

---

## Summary

To get a challenging opportunity in reputed organization where I can utilize my experience, skills and qualification and improve my knowledge to prove myself a valuable asset and provide the competent service for the welfare of people and company.

- To become a Successful Software Engineer Manager.
  - R&D in the computer Science Especially in Object Oriented Language.
- 

## Experience

### **Part Time Faculty at ISMT College**

October 2017 - Present

Main Responsibilities:

Manage the Theory (40%) class as well as practical (60%) class. Instruct the BSCIT Students (HND Level) having affiliation with British University. The full course have almost 70 Lecture for full completion of course. I have responsible for the full about Curriculum Development ,Materials to be distributed, Assignment, Class Activities, Balancing lecture curriculum load etc.

Course Name: Database Design Development

Course Type: Core

Unit Code: H/615/1622

Credit Level: 4

Credit Value: 15

Technology Used: SQL Server 2014, Power Point, SQL Lite, Windows 10 Enterprise Version 1703 etc.

Hardware Used: Projects, White Board, Slider, Laptop etc.

### **Software Developer (ASP.Net Developer) at TechnoMax Pvt. Ltd.**

July 2017 - Present

My Responsibilities include:

- To be the Backend Developer in ASP.Net with MVVM pattern and Unit of Work (UOM).
- Update client requirement and integrate/update web application, Console application and published in the client server.
- There are some schedule presentation to the new client and train the about developed product. Also train the new fresh/intern candidate to speed up their developing knowledge and Technomax Product.

Technology Used

Visual Studio, SQL Server (2008/12), IIS Server (7 and above), Windows Server (2008 R2, 2012 R2 ).  
ASP.Net, MVC, MVVM, Unit of Work (UOM), Repository Pattern, LINQ, JS, ADO.Net, AJAX, Json.Net,  
HTML/CSS.

Project Involved:

HRM, Flow Management, Centralize Attendance, Purchase Management.

### **Web Application Developer (Junior Level)**

May 2017 - August 2017 (4 months)

Main Responsibilities:

- Backend Development in ASP.Net with MVVM pattern Update client requirement and integrate/update web application published in the client server.
- Software Test engineer and fix the bug.
- Install new attendance terminal (mainly ZekoTeco Terminal) , configure and Manage
- Train the concern department Admin staff about the attendance and its operation.

Technology Used:

Visual Studio, SQL Server (2008/12), IIS Server (7 ), Windows Server (2012 R2 ). ASP.Net, MVC, MVVM,  
Repository Pattern, LINQ, JS, ADO.Net, HTML/CSS.

Project Involved:

- eAttendance (Nepal Government Product under Department of Information Technology-DOIT, Nepal), •  
CollegeERP (CollegeMIS).

### **Senior IT Officer at Global College International**

January 2016 - May 2017 (1 year 5 months)

MIS Update, Networking monitoring, Manage Employee Attendance and reporting, Web site update and reporting etc.

### **Part Time Faculty of Computer Science**

November 2015 - March 2016 (5 months)

Manage Class (Lecturer and Practical )of Computer Science of Grade XI and XII.

---

## **Education**

### **Nepal engineering college**

Engineer's Degree, Electronics and Communications Engineering, 2010 - 2014

**Activities and Societies:** Participating in extra activities like Cricket, Project Workshop, Event Organizing, Academic and Non academic projects. Participating different workshop .

### **Pokhara Vishwavidalaya**

Bachelor of Engineering - BE, Electrical, Electronics and Communications Engineering, 2010 - 2014

### **Birat Science (SOSAT)**

+2, Intermediate, Biological and Physical Sciences, 2008 - 2010

**Mahendra Rastriya higher secondary school Baluwatar, Kathmandu**

School leaving certificate, Electronics and Communications Engineering, 2008 - 2010

---

## Honors and Awards

Registered Engineers, Bachelor of Electronics and Communication Engineering, SLC School Topper

# Binod Mehta

Software Developer (ASP.Net Developer) at TechnoMax Pvt. Ltd.

mehtabinod2012@gmail.com

---



[Contact Binod on LinkedIn](#)